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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

  
Federal Trade Commission,  
  
    Plaintiff,  
  
  vs.  
  
James Christiano, also known as Jamie  
Christiano, individually and as an  
owner, officer, or manager of  
NetDotSolutions, Inc. and TeraMESH  
Networks, Inc.;  
  
NetDotSolutions, Inc., a California  
corporation;   
  
TeraMESH Networks, Inc., a  
California corporation;   
  
Andrew Salisbury, also known as  
Andy Salisbury, individually and as  
an owner, officer, manager, or de facto 
owner, officer, or manager of  
World Connection USA, LLC,  
World Connection, LLC, and  
World Connection, S.A.;  
  
World Connection USA, LLC, a  

�� 
n n ʧ ī S 

Permanent Injunction and   
Civil Penalty Judgment as to  
Defendant Andrew Salisbury   
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World Connection, LLC, an Idaho  
limited liability company;   
  
World Connection, S.A., a Guatemalan  
business entity; and  
  
    Defendants.  
  
  
  

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (ñCommissionò or ñFTCò), filed its  
Complaint for Civil Penalties, Permanent Injunction and Other Relief  
(ñComplaintò) pursuant to Sections 5(a), 5(m)(1)(A), 13(b), and 16(a) of the  
Federal Trade Commission Act (ñFTC Actò), 15 U.S.C. ÄÄ 45(a), 45(m)(1)(A),  
53(b), and 56(a), and Section 6 of the Telemarketing and Consumer Fraud and  
Abuse Prevention Act (the ñTelemarketing Actò), 15 U.S.C. Ä 6105. The  
Commission and Defendant Andrew Salisbury, also known as Andy Salisbury,  
have stipulated to the entry of this Stipulated Final Order for Permanent  
Injunction and Civil Penalty Judgment (the ñOrderò) to resolve all matters in  
dispute in this action between them, but not as to any other person, such as an  
indemnitee.  

Therefore, it is ordered as follows:  
FINDINGS  

1.�� This Court has jurisdiction over this matter.   
2.�� The Complaint charges that Defendants participated in acts or  

practices in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. Ä 45, and the FTCôs  
Telemarketing Sales Rule (the ñTSRò or ñRuleò), as amended, 16 C.F.R. Part 310,  
by assisting and facilitating their clients who were, among other things: (a) placing  
telemarketing calls to consumers that delivered prerecorded messages; (b) placing  
telemarketing calls to consumers whose telephone numbers were on the National  
Do Not Call (ñDNCò) Registry; and (c) transmitting inaccurate caller ID numbers  
and names with their telemarketing calls.  

2  
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1  3.�� Defendant Andrew Salisbury neither admits nor denies any of the  
2  allegations in the Complaint, except as specifically stated in this Order. Only for  
3  purposes of this action, Defendant Andrew Salisbury admits the facts necessary to  
4  establish jurisdiction.   
5  4.�� Defendant Andrew Salisbury waives any claim that he may have  
6  under the Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 U.S.C. Ä 2412, concerning the  
7  prosecution of this action through the date of this Order, and agrees to bear his own  
8  costs and attorney fees.   
9  5.�� Defendant Andrew Salisbury and the Commission waive all rights to  
10  appeal or otherwise challenge or contest the validity of this Order.   
11  DEFINITIONS   
12  For the purpose of this Order, the following definitions apply:  
13  A.�� ñAssisting Othersò includes, among other conduct, receiving an  
14  inbound call that was generated through an Outbound Telephone Call.  
15  B.�� ñCaller Identification Serviceò means a service that allows a  
16  telephone subscriber to have the telephone number, and, where available, name of  
17  the calling party transmitted contemporaneously with the telephone call, and  
18  displayed on a device in or connected to the subscriberôs telephone.  
19  C.�� ñDefendant Salisburyò means Andrew Salisbury, also known as  
20  Andy Salisbury.  
21  D.�� ñEstablished Business Relationshipò means a relationship between a  
22  Seller and a consumer based on:  
23  1)�� The consumerôs purchase, rental, or lease of the Sellerôs goods  
24  or services or a financial transaction between the consumer and  
25  seller, within the eighteen (18) months immediately preceding  
26  the date of a Telemarketing call; or  
27  
28  
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1  2)�� The consumerôs inquiry or application regarding a product or  
2  
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1  B.�� Initiating any Outbound Telephone Call to a person when that person  
2  has previously stated that he or she does not wish to receive an Outbound  
3  Telephone Call made by or on behalf of either the Seller whose goods or services  
4  are being offered, or made by or on behalf of the charitable organization for which  
5  a charitable contribution is being solicited.  
6  C.�� Abandoning any Outbound Telephone Call to a person by failing to  
7  connect the call to a live operator within two seconds of the personôs completed  
8  greeting, unless Defendant Salisbury proves that the following four conditions are  
9  met:  
10  1)�� The caller employs technology that ensures abandonment of no  
11  more than three percent of all calls answered by a person,  
12  measured over the duration of a single calling campaign, if less  
13  than thirty days, or separately over each successive 30-day  
14  period or portion thereof that the campaign continues;   
15  2)�� The caller, for each telemarketing call placed, allows the  
16  telephone to ring for at least fifteen seconds or four rings before  
17  disconnecting an unanswered call;  
18  3)�� Whenever a live operator is not available to speak with the  
19  person answering the call within two seconds after the personôs  
20  
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1  D.�� Failing to disclose truthfully, promptly and in a clear and conspicuous  
2  manner the identity of the Seller, that the purpose of the call is to sell goods or  
3  services, and the nature of the goods or services.  
4  E.�� Failing to transmit or cause to be transmitted to any Caller  
5  
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1  3)�� 
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1  I.�� Defendant Salisbury acknowledges that his Taxpayer Identification  
2  Number (Social Security Number), which he has submitted, may be used for  
3  collecting and reporting on any delinquent amount arising out of this Order, in  
4  accordance with 31 U.S.C. Ä 7701.  
5  IV  
6  Cooperation   
7  It is further ordered that Defendant Salisbury must fully cooperate with  
8  
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1  D.�� Any submission to the Commission required by this Order to be  
2  sworn under penalty of perjury must be true and accurate and comply with 28  
3  U.S.C. Ä 1746, such as by concluding: ñI declare under penalty of perjury under  
4  the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct.  
5  Executed on: _____ò and supplying the date, signatoryôs full name, title (if  
6  applicable), and signature.  
7  E.�� Unless otherwise directed by a Commission representative in writing,  
8  all submissions to the Commission pursuant to this Order must be emailed to  
9  DEbrief@ftc.gov or sent by overnight courier (not the U.S. Postal Service) to:  
10  Associate Director for Enforcement, Bureau of Consumer Protection, Federal  
11  Trade Commission, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20580. The  
12  subject line must begin: FTC v. World Connection, et al., Matter Number X180032.  
13  VII  
14  Recordkeeping  
15  It is further ordered that Defendant Salisbury must create certain records  
16  for twenty years after entry of the Order, and retain each such record for five years.  
17  Specifically, for any business that he, individually or collectively with any other  
18  Defendant, is a majority owner or controls directly or indirectly, he must create and  
19  retain the following records:  
20  A.�� Accounting records showing the revenues from all goods or services  
21  sold;   
22  B.�� Personnel records showing, for each person providing services,  
23  whether as an employee or otherwise, that personôs: name, addresses, telephone  
24  numbers, job title or position, dates of service, and (if applicable) the reason for  
25  termination;  
26  C.�� Records of all consumer complaints, whether received directly or  
27   ������
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1  D.�� All records necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each  
2  provision of this Order, including all submissions to the Commission.  
3  VIII  
4  Compliance Monitoring  
5  It is further ordered that, for the purpose of monitoring Defendant  
6  Salisburyôs compliance with this Order, including the financial representations  
7  upon which part of the judgment was suspended, and any failure to transfer any  
8  assets as required by this Order:  
9  A.�� Within 14 days of receipt of a written request from a representative of  
10  the Commission, Defendant Salisbury must: (1) submit additional compliance  
11  reports or other requested information, which must be sworn under penalty of  
12  perjury; (2) appear for depositions; and (3) produce documents for inspection and  
13  copying. The Commission is also authorized to obtain discovery, without further  
14  leave of court, using any of the procedures prescribed by Federal Rules of Civil  
15  Procedure 29, 30 (including telephonic depositions), 31, 33, 34, 36, 45, and 69.  
16  B.�� For matters concerning this Order, the Commission is authorized to  
17  communicate directly with Defendant Salisbury. He must permit representatives of  
18  the Commission to interview any employee or other person affiliated with him who  
19  has agreed to such an interview. The person interviewed may have counsel present.  
20  C.�� The Commission may use all other lawful means, including posing,  
21  through its representatives as consumers, suppliers, or other individuals or entities  
22  to Defendant Salisbury or any individual or entity affiliated with him, without the  
23  necessity of identification or prior notice. Nothing in this Order limits the  
24  Commissionôs lawful use of compulsory process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of  
25  the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. ÄÄ 49, 57b-1.   
26  D.�� Upon written request from a representative of the Commission, any  
27  consumer reporting agency must furnish consumer reports concerning Defendant  
28   
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Salisbury pursuant to Section 604(1) of the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C.  
Ä1681b(a)(1).  

IX  
Retention of Jurisdiction  

It is further ordered that this Court retains jurisdiction of this matter for  
purposes of construction, modification, and enforcement of this Order.  

  

It is so ordered.  
   
   
  Dated: September 18, 2018  
  David O. Carter  

United States District Judge  
  

15  



VerDate Sep<11>2014 14:29 Mar 27, 2018 Jkt 244054 PO 00000 Frm 00391 Fmt 8010 Sfmt 8010 Q:\16\16V1.TXT 31 E
C

29
S

E
91

.0
44

<
/G

P
H

>

kp
ay

ne
 o

n 
D

S
K

54
D

X
V

N
1O

F
R

 w
ith

 $
$_

JO
B



VerDate Sep<11>2014 14:29 Mar 27, 2018 Jkt 244054 PO 00000 Frm 00392 Fmt 8010 Sfmt 8010 Q:\16\16V1.TXT 31kp
ay

ow
(3

1)
]T

J

0 

5 
-5

 0
 2

2 
on

 D
S

K
62

5<
<

/B
B

ox
 m

x 
m

x 
m

nO
F

R
 w

ith
 $

$_
JO

B
of

 d
er

d 





 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 14:29 Mar 27, 2018 Jkt 244054 PO 00000 Frm 00394 Fmt 8010 Sfmt 8010 Q:\16\16V1.TXT 31kp
ay

ne
 o

n 
D

S
K

54
D

X
V

N
1O

F
R

 w
ith

 $
$_

JO
B

Case 8:18-cv-00936-DOC-AGR Document 49 Filed 09/18/18 Page 19 of 30 Page ID #:612 

§ 310.3 

to induce the purchase of goods or serv-
ices or a charitable contribution, by 
use of one or more telephones and 
which involves more than one inter-
state telephone call. The term does not 
include the solicitation of sales 
through the mailing of a catalog 
which: contains a written description 
or illustration of the goods or services 
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Federal Trade Commission 

(v) All material costs or conditions 
to receive or redeem a prize that is the 
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§ 310.3 

(x) Any material aspect of any debt 
relief service, including, but not lim-
ited to, the amount of money or the 
percentage of the debt amount that a 
customer may save by using such serv-
ice; the amount of time necessary to 
achieve the represented results; the 
amount of money or the percentage of 
each outstanding debt that the cus-
tomer must accumulate before the pro-
vider of the debt relief service will ini-
tiate attempts with the customer•s 
creditors or debt collectors or make a 
bona fide offer to negotiate, settle, or 
modify the terms of the customer•s 
debt; the effect of the service on a cus-
tomer•s creditworthiness; the effect of 
the service on collection efforts of the 
customer•s creditors or debt collectors; 
the percentage or number of customers 
who attain the represented results; and 
whether a debt relief service is offered 
or provided by a non-profit entity. 

(3) Causing billing information to be 
submitted for payment, or collecting or 
attempting to collect payment for 
goods or services or a charitable con-
tribution, directly or indirectly, with-
out the customer•s or donor•s express 
verifiable authorization, except when 
the method of payment used is a credit 
card subject to protections of the 
Truth in Lending Act and Regulation 
Z, 661 or a debit card subject to the pro-
tections of the Electronic Fund Trans-
fer Act and Regulation E. 662 Such au-
thorization shall be deemed verifiable 
if any of the following means is em-
ployed: 

(i) Express written authorization by 
the customer or donor, which includes 
the customer•s or donor•s signature; 663 

(ii) Express oral authorization which 
is audio-recorded and made available 
upon request to the customer or donor, 
and the customer•s or donor•s bank or 
other billing entity, and which evi-
dences clearly both the customer•s or 

661 Truth in Lending Act, 15 U.S.C. 1601 et 
seq., and Regulation Z, 12 CFR part 226. 

662 Electronic Fund Transfer Act, 15 U.S.C. 
1693 et seq., and Regulation E, 12 CFR part 
205. 

663 For purposes of this Rule, the term 
••signature•• shall include an electronic or 
digital form of signature, to the extent that 
such form of signature is recognized as a 
valid signature under applicable federal law 
or state contract law. 

16 CFR Ch. I (1…1…18 Edition) 

donor•s authorization of payment for 
the goods or services or charitable con-
tribution that are the subject of the 
telemarketing transaction and the cus-
tomer•s or donor•s receipt of all of the 
following information: 

(A) An accurate description, clearly 
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Federal Trade Commission 

maintained by the Commission pursu-
ant to § 310.4(b)(1)(iii)(B), for any pur-
pose except compliance with the provi-
sions of this Rule or otherwise to pre-
vent telephone calls to telephone num-
bers on such lists. 

(3) A seller or telemarketer will not 
be liable for violating § 310.4(b)(1)(ii) 
and (iii) if it can demonstrate that, as 
part of the seller•s or telemarketer•s 
routine busineSci)  demon122ter will not 
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§ 310.5 

by that person, the telemarketer must 
disclose the no-purchase/no-payment 
entry method for the prize promotion; 
provided, however, that, in any inter-
nal upsell for the sale of goods or serv-
ices, the seller or telemarketer must 
provide the disclosures listed in this 
section only to the extent that the in-
formation in the upsell differs from the 
disclosures provided in the initial tele-
marketing transaction. 

(e) Required oral disclosures in chari-
table solicitations. It is an abusive tele-
marketing act or practice and a viola-
tion of this Rule for a telemarketer, in 
an outbound telephone call to induce a 
charitable contribution, to fail to dis-
close truthfully, promptly, and in a 
clear and conspicuous manner to the 
person receiving the call, the following 
information: 

(1) The identity of the charitable or-
ganization on behalf of which the re-
quest is being made; and 

(2) That the purpose of the call is to 
solicit a charitable contribution. 

[75 FR 48516, Aug. 10, 2010, as amended at 76 
FR 58716, Sept. 22, 2011; 80 FR 77559, Dec. 14, 
2015] 

§ 310.5 Recordkeeping requirements. 

(a) Any seller or telemarketer shall 
keep, for a period of 24 months from 
the date the record is produced, the fol-
lowing records relating to its tele-
marketing activities: 

(1) All substantially different adver-
tising, brochures, telemarketing 
scripts, and promotional materials; 

(2) The name and last known address 
of each prize recipient and the prize 
awarded for prizes that are rep-
resented, directly or by implication, to 
have a value of $25.00 or more; 

(3) The name and last known address 
of each customer, the goods or services 
purchased, the date such goods or serv-
ices were shipped or provided, and the 
amount paid by the customer for the 
goods or services; 6lerm2  aes u
0.es; ThoMCIDe name 
(quest is beiTw T*
(2015)Tj
EMC 
/Lbl 5.4Tj
moun4ody he pf
0 <<35.1 >70 5.2 206.151BodTdy 2MCID 29 >>B5noa47 <<33.49670 5.2Fj
-o
( As025 0.31umouncred Twthe datr, the g474</MCID 692d at 76 )
-0.ubj65  and conT 
0.uthfL6, , brAct,MC 
est is beior serv)Tj
EM52
EMC 
/LBod028mended at 76 
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Federal Trade Commission 

(1) The sale of pay-per-call services 
subject to the Commission•s Rule enti-
tled ••Trade Regulation Rule Pursuant 
to the Telephone Disclosure and Dis-
pute Resolution Act of 1992,•• 16 CFR 
part 308, provided, however, that this 
exemption does not apply to the re-
quirements of §§ 310.4(a)(1), (a)(7), (b), 
and (c); 

(2) The sale of franchises subject to 
the Commission•s Rule entitled ••Dis-
closure Requirements and Prohibitions 
Concerning Franchising,•• (••Franchise 
Rule••) 16 CFR part 436, and the sale of 
business opportunities subject to the 
Commission•s Rule entitled ••Disclo-
sure Requirements and Prohibitions 
Concerning Business Opportunities,•• 
(••Business Opportunity Rule••) 16 CFR 
part 437, provided, however, that this 
exemption does not apply to the re-
quirements of §§ 310.4(a)(1), (a)(7), (b), 
and (c); 

(3) Telephone calls in which the sale 
of goods or services or charitable solic-
itation is not completed, and payment 
or authorization of payment is not re-
quired, until after a face-to-face sales 
or donation presentation by the seller 
or charitable organization, provided, 
however, that this exemption does not 
apply to the requirements of 
§§ 310.4(a)(1), (a)(7), (b), and (c); 

(4) Telephone calls initiated by a cus-
tomer or donor that are not the result 
of any solicitation by a seller, chari-
table organization, or telemarketer, 
provided, however, that this exemption 
does not apply to any instances of 
upselling included in such telephone 
calls; 

(5) Telephone calls initiated by a cus-
tomer or donor in response to an adver-
tisement through any medium, other 
than direct mail solicitation, provided, 
however, that this exemption does not 
apply to: 

(i) Calls initiated by a customer or 
donor in response to an advertisement 
relating to investment opportunities, 
debt relief services, business opportuni-
ties other than business arrangements 
covered by the Franchise Rule or Busi-
ness Opportunity Rule, or advertise-
ments involving offers for goods or 
services described in § 310.3(a)(1)(vi) or 
§ 310.4(a)(2) through (4); 

(ii) The requirements of § 310.4(a)(9) 
or (10); or 

§ 310.7 

(iii) Any instances of upselling in-
cluded in such telephone calls; 

(6) Telephone calls initiated by a cus-
tomer or donor in response to a direct 
mail solicitation, including solicita-
tions via the U.S. Postal Service, fac-
simile transmission, electronic mail, 
and other similar methods of delivery 
in which a solicitation is directed to 
specific address(es) or person(s), that 
clearly, conspicuously, and truthfully 
discloses all material information list-
ed in § 310.3(a)(1), for any goods or serv-
ices offered in the direct mail solicita-
tion, and that contains no material 
misrepresentation regarding any item 
contained in § 310.3(d) for any requested 
charitable contribution; provided, how-
ever, that this exemption does not 
apply to: 

(i) Calls initiated by a customer in 
response to a direct mail solicitation 
relating to prize promotions, invest-
ment opportunities, debt relief serv-
ices, business opportunities other than 
business arrangements covered by the 
Franchise Rule or Business Oppor-
tunity Rule, or goods or services de-
scribed in § 310.3(a)(1)(vi) or § 310.4(a)(2) 
through (4); 

(ii) The requirements of § 310.4(a)(9) 
or (10); or 

(iii) Any instances of upselling in-
cluded in such telephone calls; and 

(7) Telephone calls between a tele-
marketer and any business to induce 
the purchase of goods or services or a 
charitable contribution by the busi-
ness, except calls to induce the retail 
sale of nondurable office or cleaning 
supplies; provided, however, that 
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§ 310.8 
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